
JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Patrice A. Johnson, Ed.D. - Superintendent of Schools 

West Jordan, Utah 

 

Intradistrict Communication 

 
DATE:  August 1, 2017 

 

TO:  High School Principals 

 

FROM: C. Brad Sorensen, Administrator of Schools  

   

SUBJECT: Athletic Classes Taught During School Time 

 

 

 

As it is time to submit differentials, special assignment contracts, and the differential spreadsheets 

associated with these documents, there is a need to know which of the five coaching classes you 

have allowed to be taught at your school during the school day.  As per an agreement made with 

the Board of Education, if a coach/advisor coaches their respective activity during the school day, 

they do not qualify for the Extended Differential allotment. 
 

Please list below the five programs that are held during the school day. 

(Reminder: boys/girls basketball counts as one, as does baseball/softball.) 

 

School          
 

1.       Coach/es:       

2.       Coach/es:       

3.       Coach/es:       

4.       Coach/es:       

5.       Coach/es:       

The school contact is      Phone #      

  

Please return this information to Cari Minnesota by August 18, 2017. 

 

Thank you. 

 

/cm 


